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Timolyn Henry

From: Jennys Castillo [JCastillo@gray-robinson.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2007 1:06 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: andrew.shore@bellsouth.com; james.meza@bellsouth.com; kip.edenfield@bellsouth.com;,
Dale Buys; Jason Fudge; Patrick Wiggins

Subject: Docket No. 060684-TP

Attachments: Response of Litesream Holdings, LLC to BellSouth_s Assertion of Affirmative Defenses.PDF
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Response of
itesream Holdings..
Good Afternoon:

On behalf of Litestream Holdings, LLC, attached please find the following for electronic
filing:

* Response of Litestream Holdings, LLC to BellSouth's Assertion of
Affirmative Defenses.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Gary Resnick or Frank Rullan.
Their contact information is as follows:

Gary Resnick, Esqg.
GrayRobinson, P.A.

401 E. Las Olas Blvd.
Suite 1850

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301
(954) 761-8111

Fax: (954) 761-8112
gresnickegray-robinson.com
www.gray-robinson.com

Frank A. Rullan, Esqg.
GrayRobinson, P.A.

401 East Las Olas

Suite 1850

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
Phone: 954-761-8111

Fax: 954-761-8112
frullane@gray-robinson.com
www.gray-robinson.com

Thank you,

Jennys Castillo

Assistant to Gary Resnick and Frank Rullan GrayRobinson, P.A.
401 East Las Olas Blvd.

Suite 1850

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

954-761-8111
This e-mail contains legally privileged and confidential information intended only for the
individual or entity named within the message.

Should the intended rec1p1ent forward this message to another person or party, that actlon_
could constitute a waiver of the attorney/client privilege. If the riiEiMoE thik" ‘Thessage!
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is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying
of this communication is prohibited. If this communication was received in error, please
notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message.

Disclaimer Under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including
any attachments, cannot be relied upon or used by any person to avoid tax penalties and
are not intended to be used or referred to in any marketing or promotional materials.

Jennys Castillo

Assistant to Gary Resnick & Frank Rullan GRAY ROBINSON P.A.
401 E. Las Olas Boulevard

Suite 1850 P.0O.BOX 2328 (33303-9998)

Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Phone 954-761-8111 FAX 954-761-8112

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message.
Thigs e-mail might contain legally privileged and confidential information. If you properly
received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence to
protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient
forward or disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute
a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the
Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication
was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and
delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in
and of itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

Disclaimer under Circular 230: Any statements regarding tax matters made herein, including
any attachments, are not formal tax opinions by this firm, cannot be relied upon or used
by any person to avoid tax penalties, and are not intended to be used or referred to in
any marketing or promotional materials.



ORIGINAL

: BEFORE THE
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In the Matter of: )
Complaint of Litestream Holdings, LLC ) Docket No. 060684-TP
Against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.)

)

Filed: February 28, 2007

RESPONSE OF LITESTREAM HOLDINGS, LLC TO
BELLSOUTH’S ASSERTION OF AFFIRMATIVE DEFENSES

In accordance with Rule 1.100(a), Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, Litestream
Holdings, LLC (“Litestream™) files this response to the Affirmative Defenses set forth in
Bell South Telecommunications, Inc.’s! (“BellSouth””) Response to Litestream’s Second
Amended Complaint, and herein states as follows:

1. On February 21, 2007, BellSouth filed its Response to Litestream’s
Second Amended Complaint (“Response™), which included two affirmative defenses: (1)
that there is no issue in dispute because BellSouth “intends to provide
telecommunications services to residents in the subdivision about which Litestream
seemingly complains, which is known as ‘Glen St. Johns’”; and (2) that Litestream “lacks
standing to bring its claims.” See Response, at 1.

2. BellSouth’s affirmative defenses lack any merit. Litestream hereby
responds to BellSouth’s two affirmative defenses.

3. As to the first affirmative defense, it must be incorporated into the record
that on a conference call with the Commission’s staff and counsel for BellSouth and

Litestream on November 27, 2006, counsel for BellSouth stated that BellSouth currently

! Although BellSouth is now operating under a new d/b/a, namely AT&T Florida, for purposes of this
pleading Litestream will use the BellSouth name,
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has plans to provide communications services to the particular development at issue in
the Complaint, Glen St. Johns. As Litestream alleged in the Second ‘Amended
Complaint, when questioned by the Commission staff as to whether BellSouth would
agree to provide such service if the Glen St. Johns developer entered into an agreement
with Litestream for cable or broadband service, counsel for BellSouth stated that
BellSouth does not know if it would provide Telephone Services to Glen St. Johns if the
developer enters into an agreement with Litestream. Second Amended Complaint, at §7.
Recently, however, Litestream entered into an agreement with the Glen St. Johns
developer for video and broadband services. BellSouth has still not committed to provide
telephone service to the development. Therefore, even with BellSouth’s Response,
neither the Commission, Litestream, nor the developer knows whether BellSouth will
install its facilities and will provide its carrier of last resort communications services to
customers in Glen St. Johns, including Litestream. Moreover, Litestream has the same
issues with other developments in Florida, including the Pride Horﬁe development. See
Second Amended Complaint, at §12. BellSouth did not mention anything about whether
it would provide telephone service to the Pride Home development where Litestream will
be providing video and other non-communications services.

4, Even when confronted by the Commission staff, BellSouth seems intent
on using its market power in Telephone Services to intimidate developers into not
entering agreements with other providers for other services in violation of its carrier of
last resort obligations and Florida’s statutes prohibiting anticompetitive conduct. Rather,
BellSouth uses its market power in Telephone Services and threatens to withhold such

services to coerce developers into entering exclusive agreements with BellSouth.



5. BellSouth’s lack of standing argument is equally without merit.
Litestream has standing under Florida Statutes as well as under the test prescribed in
Apgrico Chemical Co. v. Department of Environmental Regulation, 406 So.2d 478, 482
(Fla. 2nd DCA 1981)(“Agrico”).

6. To have standing under Agrico, the petitioner must show (1) that it will
suffer injury in fact which is of sufficient immediacy to entitle it to a Section 120.57
hearing, and (2) that this substantial injury is of a type or nature which the proceeding is
designed to protect. The first aspect of the test deals with the degree of injury. The
second deals with the nature of the injury. The "injury in fact" must be both real and

immediate and not speculative or conjectural. International Jai-Alai Players Assn. v.

Florida Pari-Mutuel Commission, 561 So0.2d 1224, 1225-26 (Fla. 3rd DCA 1990).

7. Litestream’s Second Amended Complaint alleges an “injury in fact” to
meet the first element for standing. Litestream will soon be a customer of BellSouth
within the Glen St. Johns and Pride Home developments, as well as in other
developments in which Litestream will provide cable and broadband service. When
Litestream installs its headend and network equipment within such developments
pursuant to agreements, it will request and require basic telephone service from
BellSouth, the only ILEC in the area. If BellSouth does not provide telephone service to
Litestream within the development, Litestream will suffer a direct injury in fact.

8. Regarding the second prong of the Agrico test, Litestream also fulfils such
prong. The second part of the Agrico standing test asks whether the proceeding is

designed to protect the injuries alleged by the complainant. The Commission’s duties



include enforcing BellSouth’s carrier of last resort obligations. This type of proceeding is
designed to protect Litestream’s rights as a customer of BellSouth,

9. Additionally, Litestream also has standing to file its Complaint as a
provider of Broadband Services and a competitor of BellSouth. Litestream has been
injured in fact by BellSouth’s anticompetitive actions. As a result of BellSouth’s actions,
Litestream has been prevented from obtaining agreements to provide broadband services
on 2 bulk or exclusive basis to various developments, including but not limited, to the
Glen St. John and Pride Home developments. Preventing BellSouth’s anticompetitive
behavior and supporting the promotion and deployment of Broadband Services are
important interests the Commission is authorized to protect pursuant to Chapter 364 and
for which this type of proceeding is designed to protect. See Sections 364.10(1);
364.3381(3); 364.507(3), Florida Statutes. The anti-competitive type of implied-tying-
arrangement that BellSouth is requiring from developers in Florida for its Telephone and
DSL Services is similar to other types of anticompetitive economic behavior under
Chapter 364 that is considered illegal, such as cross-subsidization and predatory pricing.?

10.  Accordingly, Litestream’s Second Arﬁended Complaint alleges an actual

injury of sufficient immediacy which this proceeding was designed to protect.

? See In re: Complaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Miami-
Dade County for alleged operation of a telecommunications company in violation of
Florida statutes and Commission rules, 2005 Fla. Lexis 724, Docket No. 050257-TL,
Order No. PSC-05-0847-FOF-TL (August 19, 2005) (“First, we find that BellSouth does
have standing to bring this action before this Commission. It is not challenged by the
County that BellSouth has an economic interest in providing telecommunications services
to commercial vendors within MIA. Furthermore, as a certificated telecommunications
company competing for business within MIA, BellSouth has an interest in how we
interpret and apply Rule 25-24.580, Florida Administrative Code, in this instance.
Accordingly, we find that BellSouth’'s Complaint alleges an actual injury of sufficient
immediacy which the proceeding was designed to protect.”).




WHEREFORE, Litestream opposes the affirmative defenses asserted by
BellSouth in its Response.

Respectfully submitted this February 28, 2007.
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By: -
G,ary Resnick—
(Florida Bar No. 54119)
Frank A. Rullan
(Florida Bar No. 150592)
GrayRobinson, P.A.
401 East Las Olas Blvd.
Suite 1850
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33301
Tel. (954) 761-8111
Fax. (954) 761-8112

Attorneys for Litestream Holdings, LLC



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Response of
Litestream Holdings, LLC to BellSouth’s Assertion of Affirmative Defenses has been
furnished by electronic mail and Federal Express this 28" day of February, 2007, to the
following: |

Patrick Wiggins, Supervising Attorney
Dale Buys

Jason Fudge

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
pwiggins@psc.state.fl.us
dbuys@psc.state.fl.us
jfudge@psc.state.fl.us

James Meza, II1

Manuel A. Gurdian

¢/0 Nancy H. Sims

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street

Suite 400

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556
james.meza@bellsouth.com

E. Earl Edenfield Jr.

Andrew Shore

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
675 West Peachtree Street

Suite 4300

Atlanta, Georgia 30375
kip.edenfield@bellsouth.com

andrew.shore@bellsouthcom 7
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